Thomas N. Cokenias EMC &Radio Approvals

Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance
P.O. Box 1086

El Granada, CA 94018

Compliance Certification Services 9 Sept 2003
561F Monterey Road
Morgan Hill, CA 95037

Attention: Mike Kuo
Reviewing Engineer

Applicant: Alvarion Ltd.

Re: Class 2 permissive change for FCC ID: LKT-VL-IF

Dear Mike,

Alvarion has developed a cost reduced version of the referenced product. The primary
change is that the power amplifier transistor chain was replaced by a single MMIC with
the same power output as the original amplifier. Measured output power is within 0.3 dB

of that measured for the original product.

Test report, test setup photographs, and internal photos (showing MMIC) of the EUT are
presented in separate attachments.

Also, request is hereby submitted, on behalf of Alvarion Ltd. to withhold from public
review certain portions of the application for equipment certification for the referenced
FCC identifier. In particular, the following sections of the application and report are
requested to be kept confidential:

Schematics
Rationale for request for confidentiality:
Alvarion has invested considerable time and materials in research and development to
produce the referenced product. Disclosure of the confidential portions of this application
to competitors would give them competitive advantage in developing similar products.

If you have questions or need further information, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

tel: 650-726-1263 fax: 650-726-1252 tom@tncokenias.org
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THOMAS N. COKENIAS
EMC Consultant/Agent for Alvarion Ltd.

tel: 650-726-1263 fax: 650-726-1252 tom@tncokenias.org



